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STATE OF FLORIDA TO: ,

Margaret L. Weaver

VOICE: (352) 597-8116
FAX: (32)597-9148

DATE

FROM: D291% U\ 22200
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION Paula Jsler .

2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD Voice: (850) 413-6502
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 Fax: (850) 413-6563 |
Canceé

C“/A A’ Epc, / @S e &/ E-mail: Pisler@psc.state.fl.us
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, // { / o 3 Tampa Payphones, Inc. (TF015)

Dear Ms. Weaver:

The Commission received your 2002 Regulatory Assessment Fee return form with the note
*Nn Innoer a nravider” written on it. However. the 2002 fee was nnt included.

This appears to be arequest for cancellation. Ifyou wish te cancel your payphone certificate
with an effective date of 12/31/02, paymemt must be received by the due date of January 30,
2003. The Regulatory Assessment Fee is .0015% of a company's intrastate révenues, or
$50.00, whichever is greater, even if a companyis no longer in business or in fact never
started operations. I payment is received after the due date o f January 30,2003, statutory
penalty and interest charges will apply. Any unpaid fee will be turned over to collections.

?lease confirm.(or deny) if you wish your certificate to be cancelled and let me know if and
when the Regulatory Assessment Fee will be paid, Let me know if you have any questions,
Chanks.

| Paula Isler
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